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. Ddte: 7/21/61

(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL - - URGENT

- New Orleans 21, Louisiana.

5-{;3; Bureau (92-2713) - 2 : I /

(Priority or- Method of Mailing)

- TO: . DIRECTOR, FBI (92-27130)

FROM: " SAC, NEW YORK (92-812)'

~ SUBJECT: CARLOS MARCELLO, aka

"A
No:00 S
' ReBuairtel to New York dated 7/10/61.

: | PCI adqise@-that»he does not know--
the identity o) and that he has not seen ALBERT

N ~J. EMKE since end of June, 1961. He stated he expects to

see EMKE in 'a weék or two at which time he will attempt to
ascertain identity of DIAZ. He stated the lqst time EMKE

‘was_ in New York he stayed . at the St. Moritz Hotel.

C. W. BAUMGARTNER, Assistant Manager/ Moﬁtz ‘Hotel -
made available bills of ALBERT J. EMKE reflecting registra-

. tion at that hotel on.6/28/61, listing a home address as

no address, Chartres Street, New Orleans and on 6/18/61,
listing a home address as 315 Chartres St., New Orleans,

and -on 6/4/61, registered with daughter, MATHILDE, listing .
a home address as 52 Amderton Blvd., New Orleans.' EMKE -
left a permanent mailing address as 217 LaBarrs Rd.

- New Orleans (92-
1 - New York’ E137 7452)
ul*ﬂ-New York 92 812)
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